
From: Amos, James
To: Jacob Kamplain
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hack Conder; Laura Flores; Lara Weinheimer; Catherine

 Ursanic; Leslie Garvis; Johnny Titsworth
Subject: Re: Burnett Jackson B-5 gas line
Date: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 8:11:25 AM

Thanks for the feedback, you're approved for backfill and closure. thanks

On Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 8:12 AM, Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> wrote:

Mr. Amos,

 

I apologize for any confusion but no clean soil was blended with contaminated soil, RECS sampled
 soil as it was excavated and hauled off what was above regulatory standards and saved what was
 below regulatory standard. Then we blended the saved soil from the excavation without adding
 any clean soil to it. Then sent a composite of that soil to the lab as a representative sample.

 

From: Amos, James [mailto:jamos@blm.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 7:56 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Jacob Kamplain; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hack Conder; Laura Flores; Lara Weinheimer; Catherine
 Ursanic; Leslie Garvis; Johnny Titsworth
Subject: Re: Burnett Jackson B-5 gas line

 

Jacob,

 

The BLM is not crazy about blending chlorides with clean soil and utilize for backfill. In
 this case I would have liked to see the top 6' (3760) be removed and hauled to disposal, then
 I would be good for closure. thanks

 

On Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 7:36 AM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
 <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

OCD approves the use of blended material to backfill this location.

 

Heather Patterson

Environmental Specialist
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NMOCD District II

(575)748-1283 ext.101

 

From: Jacob Kamplain [mailto:jkamplain@rice-ecs.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 10:16 AM
To: jamos@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: 'Hack Conder'; 'Laura Flores'; 'Lara Weinheimer'; 'Catherine Ursanic'; 'Leslie Garvis'; 'Johnny
 Titsworth'
Subject: Burnett Jackson B-5 gas line

 

All,

 

Attached is the excavation plat and lab data for the Burnett Jackson B-5 Gas line. RECS is
 requesting permission to install plastic liner and backfill  excavation. Please fill free to
 contact me with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

 

                      

    Jacob Kamplain

    Project Leader

    419 W. Cain

   Hobbs, NM 88240

   575-942-8221
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--

 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
 individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
 confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the
 intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
 is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
 immediately.

James A. Amos
Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office
Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM. 88220
Office:  (575) 234-5909
Fax:  (575) 234-5927
Cell:  (575) 361-2648
E-mail: jamos@blm.gov

-- 
 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
 individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential
 and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended
 recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
 are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
 prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

James A. Amos
Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office
Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM. 88220
Office:  (575) 234-5909
Fax:  (575) 234-5927
Cell:  (575) 361-2648
E-mail: jamos@blm.gov
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